Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 2:38 PM

To: 'Specialists Motor Pte Ltd'; Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C(AIG) ON 18/08/2022
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Irene,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 August 2022 1:43 PM

To: 'CS A Team' <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR8165E AND SMQ241C ON 18/08/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please refer to the above matter.

Our client (SKR8165E) is claiming against your insured (SMQ241C)
Kindly check the above claim liability as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards

Irene Ting
6747 2112

From: ApeosPort C2060 [mailto:cardoc@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 August, 2022 1:40 PM

To: cardoc@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Scan Data from FX-1C7D22424B92



Number of Images: 5
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort C2060
Device Location:



